
 S
o

u
th

 N
o

rf
o

lk
 

 H
is

to
ri

c 
&

 A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l R
e

vi
e

w
 B

o
ar

d
 

 

September 19, 2019 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
September 19, 2019 

Portlock Gallery 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

5:30 PM 
 

A. Call To Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
 

C. Approval of the August 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes. 
 

D. Consent Agenda 
 

1. 1119 Seaboard Avenue 
New application for previously approved PLN-CAPP-2019-012, replace rotten/damaged 
wood as needed (keep porch columns), install new vinyl siding in an approved Benjamin 
Moore Historic Collection color, and install new 2-over-2 vinyl windows with exterior raised 
muntins. 
 

2.  903 Park Avenue 
New application for previously approved PLN-CAPP-2018-118, remove rear portion of 
house, replace with two story addition (keep exterior chimney), install 2-over-1 white vinyl 
windows- left and right elevation, use wood clapboard siding; repaint foundation like for 
like. 

 

E. Regular Agenda 

 

3. 1108 Ohio Street 
Replace front door. 

 

4. 1416 Chesapeake Avenue 
Cover asbestos shingles with vinyl dutch lap siding, remove jalousie windows and replace 
with 2-over-2 white vinyl windows, cover window on back left side of house with siding, 
replace side porch/stoop with vinyl railing and composite steps, replace front porch 
columns with composite material in same style/color. 

 

5. 1115 Park Avenue 
Install new vinyl siding, wrap trim and fascia with vinyl, replace windows.  
 

F. Old Business 
 

G. New Business 
 

H. Committee Reports  
 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 



 

 

L. Citizen Input 
 

M. Adjournment 
 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-

impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 

at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 

to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 

meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 

City Council may choose to attend. 



 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

August 1, 2019  
Portlock Gallery – 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Joe Maguire; Ed Conner; Tammi Amick; David Schleeper; Ellsworth Spicher. 

 
Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham and Carlos Rodriguez – Development and 
Permits, Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 

 
Chair J. Maguire called the meeting to order at 5:50 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 
Approval of the July 9, 2019 regular meeting minutes; motion to approve minutes with no amendments made by E. 
Spicher, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1119 Seaboard Avenue 

Original Request  

 Replace rotten/damaged wood as needed (keep porch columns), install new vinyl siding in an approved Benjamin 
Moore Historic Collection color, install new 2-over-2 vinyl windows with exterior raised muntins; applicant absent; 
motion to continue application as submitted made by D. Schleeper, and seconded by E. Connor, all members 
present voting yes. 

 
1446 Chesapeake Avenue 

Original Request 

 Install 4” lap vinyl siding in almond color, applicant absent for a second consecutive month, Board members find vinyl 
not appropriate; motion to deny application made by T. Amick, and seconded by D. Schleeper, two (2) members 
E. Conner and E. Spicher opposed, three (3) members voting yes, motion carries. 

 
Old Business 

None 

 
New Business 

1. Joint quarterly meetings 
Motion to approve participating in joint quarterly meetings with the South Norfolk Revitalization Commission, 
Historic Preservation Commission, and Chesapeake Land Bank Authority, by sending two (2) HARB 
representatives appointed by Chair J. Maguire made by J. Maguire, and seconded by T. Amick, one (1) member 
D. Schleeper opposed, four (4) members voting yes, motion carries. 

 
2. Addition of two (2) alternate members to HARB 
Board discusses alternate members should be members who have backgrounds in the construction trades or with related 
expertise such as architecture and design, and that the most appropriate time for alternate members to be appointed 
would be subsequent to the creation of an additional historic and cultural preservation overlay district.  

 
Committee Reports  

None  



 

2 

 

 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 

Legal Guidance  

None  

 
Administrative Approvals 

N. Lamb reported three (3) administrative approvals – all like for like. 

 
Public Input 

Kellie Alexander of 1336 Chesapeake Avenue discussed her attempt to work with City departments to find a resolution for 
poor workmanship at the 1300 block of Chesapeake Avenue. Ms. Alexander handed out photographs which show a Public 
Utilities sewer replacement job in which contractors replaced materials at the work site in substandard condition, 
particularly as it pertains to the South Norfolk Historic and Cultural Preservation Overlay District Design and Procedural 
Guidelines. M. Jacobi advised Ms. Alexander that the City Attorney’s Office is close to finalizing and circulating an official 
memorandum recommending a resolution.  

 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m. 

 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _____________________________ 



1119 Seaboard Avenue 









Fo
r:

N
ot

e:
Th

is
C

er
tif

ic
at

e
of

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

ex
pi

re
s6

m
on

th
sf

ro
m

th
e

ap
pr

ov
al

da
te

.

Ja
m

es
M

ar
tin

11
19

Se
ab

oa
rd

A
ve

nu
e

R
ep

la
ce

ro
tte

n/
da

m
ag

ed
w

oo
d

as
ne

ed
ed

(k
ee

p
po

rc
h

co
lu

m
ns

),
in

st
al

ln
ew

vi
ny

ls
id

in
g

in
an

ap
pr

ov
ed

B
en

ja
m

in
M

oo
re

H
is

to
ric

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

co
lo

r,
in

st
al

ln
ew

2-
ov

er
-2

vi
ny

lw
in

do
w

sw
ith

ex
te

rio
rr

ai
se

d
m

un
tin

s.

PL
N

-C
A

PP
-2

01
9-

01
2

02
/0

8/
20

19





















 

 

 

 

 
903 Park Avenue 









 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 

(N
am

e)
 

(A
dd

re
ss

) 
F

o
r:

 

 R
ec

or
di

ng
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

,  
   

   
  

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

N
um

be
r 

   
   

   
D

at
e 

 B
oa

rd
 o

f H
is

to
ri

c 
an

d 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Th

is 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 o
f A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ne

ss
 d

oe
s n

ot
 im

pl
y 

an
 ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 a 

N
ot

ic
e o

f V
io

la
tio

n 
fo

r 
a p

ro
pe

rt
y 

m
ai

nt
ai

na
nc

e v
io

la
tio

n.
  I

f y
ou

 h
av

e r
ec

ei
ve

d 
a N

ot
ic

e o
f V

io
la

tio
n,

 p
le

as
e c

on
ta

ct
 

th
e i

ss
ui

ng
 in

sp
ec

to
r a

t t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 P
er

m
its

 D
ep
ar
tm

en
t.

rbills
Typewritten Text
Note:  This Certificate of Appropriateness expires 6 months from the approval date.

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text
  

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text



FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY OF COLOR 



R
EV

ISIO
N

S
BY

D
ate

Scale

D
raw

n

Job

Sheet

O
f

Sheets

N
O

TED

00

M
JA

09/16/18

18-042 Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
hecked

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TIC
E:

CONTENT:

    A
ll draw

ings, specifications and copies  there of  are 
instrum

ents of service only  and rem
ain  the property of  M

JA
 

D
esigns, Ltd.  The reproduction or unauthorized use of these 

docum
ents on any other project w

ithout w
ritten perm

ission from
 

M
JA

 D
esigns, Ltd. is strictly  prohibited. This design is protected 

by federal copyright law
s. 

    W
ritten dim

ensions on these draw
ings shall  have 

precedence over scaled dim
ensions. C

ontractor shall verify and 
be responsible for all dim

ensions and conditions on the job. This 
office m

ust be notified of any variations from
 the dim

ensions 
and conditions show

n by these draw
ings. A

ny discrepancies 
should be brought to the attention of the designer im

m
ediately,  

for  proper  instructions.  Every effort is m
ade to produce an 

error free plan how
ever, M

JA
 D

esigns, Ltd. assum
es no liability 

for plans, m
ishaps prior to, during and post construction.Member:     American Institute of Building DesignA

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ESS PR
IN

TS - FO
R

 A
R

C
H

ITEC
U

R
A

L
R

EV
EIW

 B
O

A
R

D
#2 - 10/24/18

SITE PLA
N

 
 SC

A
LE: 1" =

 20'-0"

N
O

TE: 
SITE PLA

N
 FO

R
 IN

TEN
T O

N
LY. A

LL D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S A

N
D

 BO
U

N
D

A
RY LIN

ES, ETC
.

O
N

 TH
IS PLA

N
 SH

O
U

LD
 BE V

ER
IFIED

 BY
 TH

E PR
O

FESSIO
N

A
L EN

G
IN

EER
 O

R
LA

N
D

 SU
RV

EYO
R IF R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

D
 A

R
E SU

BJEC
T TO

 C
O

R
R

EC
TIO

N
S A

N
D

/O
R

C
H

A
N

G
ES TO

 C
O

M
PLY

 W
ITH

 C
U

R
R

A
N

T C
O

D
ES, R

EG
U

LA
TIO

N
S A

N
D

 C
O

V
EN

A
N

TS.

A
R

EA
 O

F N
EW

 2N
D

FLO
O

R A
D

D
ITIO

N

A
R

EA
 O

F N
EW

 
IN

TER
IO

R
 U

PG
R

A
D

ES

T-1 CODE & INDEX

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 2018 M
JA D

E
S

IG
N

S, LTD
.

PLA
N

S PREPA
RED

 FO
R

:

A
R

C
H

BELL R
ESID

EN
C

E

PLA
N

S PREPA
RED

 BY:

IN
D

EX
:

T-1 C
O

N
TEN

TS

A
-1 D

EM
O

LITIO
N

 PLA
N

A
-2 FO

U
N

D
A

TIO
N

 PLA
N

 &
 D

ETA
ILS

A
-3 FIR

ST FLO
O

R
 PLA

N
 &

 D
ETA

ILS

A
-4 SEC

O
N

D
 FLO

O
R

 PLA
N

 &
 D

ETA
ILS

A
-5 ELEV

A
TIO

N
S

A
-6  SEC

TIO
N

S &
 D

ETA
ILS

A
-7 1st FLO

O
R

 &
 2nd FLO

O
R

 FR
A

M
IN

G

A
-7.1 C

EILIN
G

 &
 R

O
O

F FR
A

M
IN

G

A
-8  TY

PIC
A

L FR
A

M
IN

G
 D

ETA
ILS

A
-9  BR

A
C

ED
 W

A
LL PLA

N
S

A
-10  R

EFLEC
TED

 C
EILIN

G
 PLA

N
S

C
O

D
E C

O
M

PLIA
N

C
E: 

2012 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 R

ESID
EN

TIA
L C

O
D

E

U
SE G

R
O

U
P: R

-5 R
ESID

EN
TIA

L

TY
PE C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
:  V

-B (U
N

PR
O

TEC
TED

)

W
IN

D
 LO

A
D

:  ≤
100 M

PH
.  EX

PO
SU

R
E B. - C

H
ESA

PEA
K

E

W
IN

D
O

W
S SH

A
LL H

A
V

E A
 M

IN
. D

P30 RA
TIN

G
.

FEN
ESTR

A
TIO

N
 U

 FA
CTO

R: 0.35 M
IN

.

EX
TER

IO
R

 D
O

O
R

S SH
A

LL H
A

V
E A

 D
P(PSF) +

15.30/-17.00 RA
TIN

G
. (C

H
ESA

PEA
K

E)

SU
BD

IV
ISIO

N
 LIES O

U
TSID

E TH
E C

H
A

M
BER

S FIELD
 &

 N
IA

 JLU
S &

 A
IC

U
Z

 N
O

ISE Z
O

N
ES.

PLA
N

 D
ESIG

N
ED

 BY:   M
O

N
TY

  J.  A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 A
.I.B.D

.
                             C

H
ESA

PEA
K

E, V
A

  23322 

PLA
N

 D
A

TE:
SEPTEM

BER
 16, 2018

R
EV

ISED
:

M
em

ber:      
 A

m
erican Institute of Building D

esign
AB  D

525 Foxgate Q
uarter, C

hesapeake, V
a. 23322

Phone/Fax: (757) 406-4404
E-m

ail: m
jadezyn@

cox.net

"C
ustom R

esidential D
esign and D

rafting"

BA
SIC A

BBR
EV

IA
TIO

N
S:

A
.F.F.

A
BO

V
E FIN

ISH
ED

 FLO
O

R
A

.H
.U

. 
A

IR
 H

A
N

D
LIN

G
 U

N
IT

A
.O

.    
A

R
C

H
ED

 O
PEN

IN
G

C
.O

.
C

A
SED

 O
PEN

IN
G

CA
TH

.
C

A
TH

ED
R

A
L

CLG
.

C
EILIN

G
CO

N
T.

C
O

N
TIN

U
O

U
S

D
IA

.
D

IA
M

ETER
D

BL.
D

O
U

BLE
D

BL'D
.

D
O

U
BLED

D
.O

.
D

O
U

BLE O
V

EN
D

.S.
D

ISA
PPEA

R
IN

G
 PU

LL-D
O

W
N

 STA
IRS

D
.W

.
D

ISH
W

A
SH

ER
ELEV

.
ELEV

A
TO

R
FR

.
FR

EN
C

H
G

.W
.B.

G
Y

PSU
M

 W
A

LL BO
A

RD
H

T.
H

EIG
H

T
JST.

JO
IST

M
.O

.
M

A
SO

N
RY O

PEN
IN

G
O

.A
.S.

O
R

 A
S SELEC

TED
O

/C
O

N
 C

EN
TER

PT.
PR

ESSU
R

E TR
EA

TED
S

Q
TR

.
Q

U
A

R
TER

R
.

R
ISER

R
EFG

. 
R

EFR
IG

ER
A

TO
R

R
.O

. 
R

O
U

G
H

 O
PEN

IN
G

SQ
. 

SQ
U

A
R

E
SH

W
R

. 
SH

O
W

ER
TRT'D

. 
W

D
. TR

EA
TED

 W
O

O
D

TRD
. 

TR
EA

D
T &

 G
 

TO
N

G
U

E A
N

D
 G

RO
O

V
E

T.O
.P.

TO
P O

F W
IN

D
O

W
U

.N
.O

. 
U

N
LESS N

O
TED

 O
TH

ER
W

ISE
W

/ 
W

ITH
W

.W
.F. 

W
ELD

ED
 W

IR
E FA

BRIC

STR
U

C
TU

R
E D

ESIG
N

 LO
A

D
S-

D
ESIG

N
 LO

A
D

S FO
R

 RO
O

F:
20 PSF LIV

E LO
A

D
10 PSF D

EA
D

 LO
A

D
30 PSF TO

TA
L LO

A
D

D
ESIG

N
 LO

A
D

 FO
R

  A
TTIC FLO

O
R

 TA
BLE R

802.4(2):

20 PSF LIV
E LO

A
D

10 PSF D
EA

D
 LO

A
D

30 PSF TO
TA

L LO
A

D

D
ESIG

N
 LO

A
D

 FO
R

 FLO
O

R
 R

ES. LIV
IN

G
 A

R
EA

S R
502.3.1(2):

40 PSF LIV
E LO

A
D

10 PSF D
EA

D
 LO

A
D

50 PSF TO
TA

L LO
A

D

D
ESIG

N
 LO

A
D

 FO
R

 FLO
O

R
 (R

ES. SLEEPIN
G

 A
R

EA
S) R

502.3.1(1):

30 PSF LIV
E LO

A
D

10 PSF D
EA

D
 LO

A
D

40 PSF TO
TA

L LO
A

D

G
R

O
U

N
D

 SN
O

W
 LO

A
D

:

10 PSF

G
U

A
R

D
S &

 H
A

N
D

 R
A

ILS:  200 LL
STA

IRS:
 40 LL

D
EC

K
S: 

 40 LL
EX

TER
IO

R
 BA

LC
O

N
IES :      60 LL

N
O

TE: SO
U

TH
ER

N
 Y

ELLO
W

 PIN
E N

O
. 2

SH
A

LL BE U
SED

 FO
R

 C
O

N
V

EN
TIO

N
A

L
H

EA
D

ER
S A

N
D

 BEA
M

S.  EN
G

IN
EER

ED
LU

M
BER

 A
S PER

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER A
N

D
/O

R
P.E. IN

STR
U

C
TIO

N
S.

A
S

C
E

 7 W
indspeed

A
S

C
E

 7 G
round S

now
 Load

R
elated R

esources
S

ponsors
A

bout A
TC

C
ontact

S
earch R

esults

Q
uery D

ate: Tue M
ar 21 2017

Latitude: 36.7682
Longitude: -76.2875

A
S

C
E

 7-10 W
indspeeds

(3-sec peak gust in m
ph*):

R
isk C

ategory I: 108
R

isk C
ategory II: 117

R
isk C

ategory III-IV: 125
M

R
I** 10-Year: 76

M
R

I** 25-Year: 84
M

R
I** 50-Year: 91

M
R

I** 100-Year: 97

A
S

C
E

 7-05 W
indspeed:

  107 (3-sec peak gust in m
ph)

A
S

C
E

 7-93 W
indspeed:

  89 (fastest m
ile in m

ph)

*M
iles per hour

**M
ean R

ecurrence Interval

U
sers should consult w

ith local building officials
to determ

ine if there are com
m

unity-specific w
ind speed

requirem
ents that govern.

 P
rint your results

W
IN

D
S

P
E

E
D

 W
E

B
S

ITE
 D

IS
C

LA
IM

E
R

W
hile the inform

ation presented on this w
ebsite is believed to be correct, ATC

 and its sponsors and contributors
assum

e no responsibility or liability for its accuracy. The m
aterial presented in the w

indspeed report should not
be

 used
 or relied

 upon
 for any

 specific
 application

 w
ithout com

petent exam
ination

 and
 verification

 of its
accuracy, suitability and applicability by engineers or other licensed professionals. ATC

 does not intend that the
use

of
this

inform
ation

replace
the

sound
judgm

ent
of

such
com

petent
professionals,

having
experience

and
know

ledge
in

the
field

of
practice,

nor
to

substitute
for

the
standard

of
care

required
of

such
professionals

in
interpreting and applying the results of the w

indspeed report provided by this w
ebsite. U

sers of the inform
ation

from
 this w

ebsite assum
e all liability arising from

 such use. U
se of the output of this w

ebsite does not im
ply

approval by the governing building code bodies responsible for building code approval and interpretation for the
building site described by latitude/longitude location in the w

indspeed load report.

S
ponsored by the ATC

 E
ndow

m
ent Fund • A

pplied Technology C
ouncil • 201 R

edw
ood S

hores P
arkw

ay, S
uite 240 • R

edw
ood C

ity, C
alifornia 94065 • (650) 595-1542

M
ap data ©

2017 G
oogle

Report a m
ap error

Search R
esults for M

ap
http://w

indspeed.atcouncil.org/index.php?option=com
_content&

view
=article&

id=10&
dec=1&

latitude=36....

1 of 1
3/21/17, 12:56 PM

120 W
IN

G
FIELD

 A
V

E., C
H

ESA
PEA

K
E, V

A
 23325

BU
ILD

IN
G

 SITE: 903 PA
RK

 A
V

E., C
H

ESA
PEA

K
E, V

A
 23324

 PRO
JECT:

SEC
O

N
D

 FLO
O

R
 A

D
D

ITIO
N

 &
W

H
O

LE H
O

U
SE REN

O
V

A
TIO

N

STR
U

C
TU

R
A

L CO
N

SU
TA

N
T:

M
ichael W

. Schooley, P.E.
Sm

all Potatoes Structural Engineering Services
4313 Bonney Road
V

irginia Beach, V
A

 23452
P: 757-222-1021
C

: 757-477-1060
F: 757-962-5468
M

W
Schooley@

sm
allpotatoeseng.com



R
EV

ISIO
N

S
BY

D
ate

Scale

D
raw

n

Job

Sheet

O
f

Sheets

N
O

TED

00

M
JA

09/16/18

18-042 Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
hecked

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TIC
E:

CONTENT:

    A
ll draw

ings, specifications and copies  there of  are 
instrum

ents of service only  and rem
ain  the property of  M

JA
 

D
esigns, Ltd.  The reproduction or unauthorized use of these 

docum
ents on any other project w

ithout w
ritten perm

ission from
 

M
JA

 D
esigns, Ltd. is strictly  prohibited. This design is protected 

by federal copyright law
s. 

    W
ritten dim

ensions on these draw
ings shall  have 

precedence over scaled dim
ensions. C

ontractor shall verify and 
be responsible for all dim

ensions and conditions on the job. This 
office m

ust be notified of any variations from
 the dim

ensions 
and conditions show

n by these draw
ings. A

ny discrepancies 
should be brought to the attention of the designer im

m
ediately,  

for  proper  instructions.  Every effort is m
ade to produce an 

error free plan how
ever, M

JA
 D

esigns, Ltd. assum
es no liability 

for plans, m
ishaps prior to, during and post construction.Member:          American Institute of Building DesignA

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ESS PR
IN

TS - FO
R

 A
R

C
H

ITEC
U

R
A

L
R

EV
EIW

 B
O

A
R

D
#2 - 10/24/18

EX
ISTIN

G
 SQ

U
A

R
E FO

O
TA

G
E

First Floor
920.36

Second Floor
522.32

Subtotal
1,442.68

G
rand Total

1,442.68
Front Stoop

17.42
Rear Porch

34.35
A

ll dim
ensions approxim

ate

A
S-BU

ILT FIR
ST FLO

O
R

 PLA
N

Scale: 1/4" =
 1'-0"

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8"16'-1 3/16"2'-6 5/8"

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

W
/D

W
HREFG.

SPACE

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8"16'-1 3/16"2'-6 5/8"

11'-4 7/8"
26'-1 3/16"

A
S-BU

ILT SEC
O

N
D

 FLO
O

R
 PLA

N
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"

11'-4 3/16"3 1/2"15'-8 11/16"

25'-3 3/16"

11'-1 7/8"

8'-10 13/16" 6'-0 7/8"

11'-1 7/8"

17'-1 7/16"

12'-11 11/16"

R
EA

R
 ELEV

A
TIO

N
SC

A
LE: N

O
N

E
R

IG
H

T ELEV
A

TIO
N

SC
A

LE: N
O

N
E

LEFT ELEV
A

TIO
N

SC
A

LE: N
O

N
E

FR
O

N
T ELEV

A
TIO

N
SC

A
LE: N

O
N

E

AS-BUILT &
DEMOLITION PLAN

FOR BEDROOM
ADDITION

A
-1

M
A

STER
 BED

R
O

O
M

M
A

STER
BA

TH

PO
RCH

BA
TH

 N
O

. 2
FLO

O
R

ED
 A

R
EA

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

K
ITC

H
EN

W
.I.C

.

LIV
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

STA
IR W

ELL
STA

IR W
ELL

37'-6 5/8"

37'-6 5/8"

A
R

EA
 O

F N
EW

 A
D

D
ITIO

N
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N

W
H

O
LE IN

TER
IO

R
 SU

BJEC
T TO

REN
O

V
A

TIO
N

&
 M

O
D

ER
N

IZ
A

TIO
N

W
H

O
LE IN

TER
IO

R
 SU

BJEC
T TO

REN
O

V
A

TIO
N

&
 M

O
D

ER
N

IZ
A

TIO
N



R
EV

ISIO
N

S
BY

D
ate

Scale

D
raw

n

Job

Sheet

O
f

Sheets

N
O

TED

00

M
JA

09/16/18

18-042 Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
hecked

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TIC
E:

CONTENT:

    A
ll draw

ings, specifications and copies  there of  are 
instrum

ents of service only  and rem
ain  the property of  M

JA
 

D
esigns, Ltd.  The reproduction or unauthorized use of these 

docum
ents on any other project w

ithout w
ritten perm

ission from
 

M
JA

 D
esigns, Ltd. is strictly  prohibited. This design is protected 

by federal copyright law
s. 

    W
ritten dim

ensions on these draw
ings shall  have 

precedence over scaled dim
ensions. C

ontractor shall verify and 
be responsible for all dim

ensions and conditions on the job. This 
office m

ust be notified of any variations from
 the dim

ensions 
and conditions show

n by these draw
ings. A

ny discrepancies 
should be brought to the attention of the designer im

m
ediately,  

for  proper  instructions.  Every effort is m
ade to produce an 

error free plan how
ever, M

JA
 D

esigns, Ltd. assum
es no liability 

for plans, m
ishaps prior to, during and post construction.Member:          American Institute of Building DesignA

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ESS PR
IN

TS - FO
R

 A
R

C
H

ITEC
U

R
A

L
R

EV
EIW

 B
O

A
R

D
#2 - 10/24/18

D
ETA

IL
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"
1A
-2

D
ETA

IL
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"
2A
-2

EX
ISTIN

G
 SQ

U
A

R
E FO

O
TA

G
E

First Floor
920.36

Second Floor
522.32

Subtotal
1,442.68

G
rand Total

1,442.68
Front Stoop

17.42
Rear Porch

34.35
A

ll dim
ensions approxim

ate

N
EW

 W
O

R
K

 FIR
ST FLO

O
R

 PLA
N

Scale: 1/4" =
 1'-0"

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8"16'-1 3/16"2'-6 5/8"

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

W/D

W
H

11'-5 3/8"
26'-1 3/16"

28'-2 3/8"

9'-6 5/8"16'-1 3/16"2'-6 5/8"

11'-5 3/8"
26'-0 11/16"

N
EW

 W
O

R
K

  SEC
O

N
D

 FLO
O

R
 PLA

N
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"

25'-3 3/16"

6'-0 7/8"

0"

16'-11 11/16"

12'-11 11/16"

3'-0"

BED
R

O
O

M
 N

O
. 2

BED
R

O
O

M
 N

O
. 2

R
EFG

.
SPA

CE

8'-10 13/16"

11'-1 7/8" D
W

K
ITC

H
EN

U
P

D
N

3-0

FNEW WORK
 ADDITION

FLOOR PLANSS

A
-3

LIV
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

K
ITC

H
EN

D
IN

IN
G

FO
YER

M
A

STER
 BED

R
O

O
M

BED
R

O
O

M
 N

O
. 3

M
A

STER
 BA

TH

O
PEN

 or
FLO

O
R

ED

BED
R

O
O

M
 N

O
. 2

BA
TH

 N
O

. 2

BA
TH

 N
O

. 3
W

.I.C
.

H
A

LL

SPRA
Y FO

A
M

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N
  TO

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 H

EA
D

 R
O

O
M

K
ITC

H
EN

BA
TH

 N
O

. 2

SPRA
Y FO

A
M

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N
  TO

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 H

EA
D

 R
O

O
M

10.5" C
A

TH
ED

R
A

L FG
.

IN
SU

L @
 A

PEX
 O

F RO
O

M
S.

LO
U

N
G

IN
G

N
O

O
K

LO
U

N
G

IN
G

N
O

O
K

BR
EA

K
FA

ST
PEN

IN
SU

LA



R
EV

ISIO
N

S
BY

D
ate

Scale

D
raw

n

Job

Sheet

O
f

Sheets

N
O

TED

00

M
JA

09/16/18

18-042 Monty J. Anderson

PLANS DESIGNED BY:

A
B   D

MEMBER: AMERICAN INSTITUTE
OF BUILDING DESIGN

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

C
hecked

M
JA

PLANS PREPARED BY:

N
O

TIC
E:

CONTENT:

    A
ll draw

ings, specifications and copies  there of  are 
instrum

ents of service only  and rem
ain  the property of  M

JA
 

D
esigns, Ltd.  The reproduction or unauthorized use of these 

docum
ents on any other project w

ithout w
ritten perm

ission from
 

M
JA

 D
esigns, Ltd. is strictly  prohibited. This design is protected 

by federal copyright law
s. 

    W
ritten dim

ensions on these draw
ings shall  have 

precedence over scaled dim
ensions. C

ontractor shall verify and 
be responsible for all dim

ensions and conditions on the job. This 
office m

ust be notified of any variations from
 the dim

ensions 
and conditions show

n by these draw
ings. A

ny discrepancies 
should be brought to the attention of the designer im

m
ediately,  

for  proper  instructions.  Every effort is m
ade to produce an 

error free plan how
ever, M

JA
 D

esigns, Ltd. assum
es no liability 

for plans, m
ishaps prior to, during and post construction.Member:     American Institute of Building DesignA

B  D

525 Foxgate Quarter, Chesapeake, Va. 23322
Phone/Fax: (757) 547-5360
E-mail: mjadezyn@cox.net

"Custom Residential Design and Drafting"
ARCHBELL RESIDENCE - ADDITION
120 Wingfield Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23325
BUILDING SITE: 903 Park Ave., Chesapeake, VA 23324

PR
O

G
R

ESS PR
IN

TS - FO
R

 A
R

C
H

ITEC
U

R
A

L
R

EV
EIW

 B
O

A
R

D
#2 - 10/24/18

A
-5 NEW WORK

ELEVATIONS

R
EA

R
 ELEV

A
TIO

N
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"
R

IG
H

T ELEV
A

TIO
N

Scale: 1/4" =
 1'-0"

LEFT ELEV
A

TIO
N

Scale: 1/4" =
 1'-0"

FR
O

N
T ELEV

A
TIO

N
Scale: 1/4" =

 1'-0"

37'-6 5/8"

Benjam
in M

oore Historic Collection: Sandy Hook Gray

Roof Shingle Color:  W
eathered W

ood Architectural Shingles

W
indow

s: 2 over 1 style.

Benjam
in M

oore Historic Collection: Sandy Hook Gray

Roof Shingle Color:  W
eathered W

ood Architectural Shingles

W
indow

s: 2 over 1 style.

W
hite Trim

 and Accents.

W
hite Trim

 and Accents.



 

 

 

 

 
1108 Ohio Street 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: August 26, 2019

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2019-084

Record Name: Door replacement

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Door replacement

Address: 1108 OHIO ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

(858) 832-32861108 OHIO ST, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324LEE HANNAHYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000004210

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Hannah H Lee Applicant (858) 832-3286

Address

1108 Ohio st, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description New door will be the same color and general style, but will have a 

glass window near the top.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-084



I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1924

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character and 

location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. CHECKED

Written description of work to be performed CHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. CHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-084



and adjacent properties.

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be demolished 

to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-084



 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 

 

 

 

 
1416 Chesapeake Avenue 











































renee.waters
Typewritten Text
that should be 32 X 50

renee.waters
Typewritten Text
RAWaters

































 

 

 

 

 
1115 Park Avenue 















-

.1

-

4
4

-u----
-
‘
-

-
-

-

•
-
‘

r’

4

T
M
-

M
,—

t’
-
e

4

—
-

4
-

t
3
’
”
’

—
c?

•
:
.
-
-

-i

-
1

z
.-
\•••

4



p I

I
-4

V

‘4

--

& -

-

i6j ‘

r

t . ..

:
irr;$a

* I :

4’ (; &4

e4j
f(F:WftAfl

rtsn -it-ax
L:

-

r

— ‘,

N
%44

F
4’ F:

:
A.— %&.4W ffZLIL*Lt 8a

— 4

r.n

a
•

ae



(4
—

—

(1a

*

— •1

‘4 It



.

Ii



,\ \‘ ‘,.

I

1)




	Name: Adam Archbell
	Address: 903 Park Avenue
	What the Certificate is for (field 1): Remove rear portion of house, replace with two story addition (keep exterior chimney), install two-over-
	What the Certificate is for (field 2): one white vinyl windows- left and right elevation, use wood clapboard siding; repaint foundation like for like.
	Certificate Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-118
	Date: 11/02/2018


